MINUTES OF THE GENERAL BODY MEETING ON 22nd APRIL, 2015 AT AHLCON INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL, MAYUR VIHAR.

Members Present : -

- 1. Mrs. Ameeta Mulla Wattal, Chairperson, Principal, Springdales School, Upper Ridge Road Junction, Pusa Road, New Delhi.
- 2. Ms. Rekha Sharma, Secretary, Principal, Bal Bharati Public School, Sector-14, Rohini, Delhi.
- 3. Mrs. Deepika T. Singh, Principal, The Air Force School, Dhaula Kuan.
- 4. Dr. D. K. Pandey, Member, N.C. Jindal Public School, New Delhi.
- 5. Mr. L. V. Sehgal, Member, Principal, Bal Bharati Public School, Ganga Ram Hospital Marg, New Delhi.
- 6. Fr. Babu Varghese, Member, Principal, Don Bosco School, New Delhi
- 7. Mrs. Abha Sehgal, Member, Principal, Sanskriti School, Chanakya puri.
- 8. Mrs. Neeta Rastogi, Member, Principal, Sadhu Vaswani International School for Girls, Shanti Niketan, New Delhi
- 9. Mrs. Rita Sen, Member, Principal, Delhi Public School, Sector 24, Rohini, Delhi.
- 10. Mrs. Mohini Bindra, Member, Principal, Ramjas School, Pusa Road, Delhi
- 11. Mr. A. K. Pandey, Principal, Member, Ahlcon International School, Mayur Vihar
- 11. Mr. S. K. Bhattacharya, Life Member,
- 12. Mr. Suraj Prakash, Life Member
- 13. Ms. Sunita Gupta, Member, Principal, Air Force Bal Bharati Public School, Lodhi Road, New Delhi
- 14. **Ms. Shipra Sarcar**, Member, Principal, Air Force Golden Jubilee Institute, Subroto Park, New Delhi
- 15. Ms. Divya Bhatia, Member, Principal, Amity International School, Saket
- 16. Mr. S. C. Tiwari, Member, Principal, Apeejay School, Gautam Budh Nagar, Noida.
- 17. Mrs. Archna Verma, Member, Army Public School, Shankar Vihar, New Delhi.
- 18. Mrs. Sonia Luthra, Member, Principal, ASN Secondary School, Mayur Vihar, Delhi.
- 19. **Dr. (Mrs.) Anju Tandon**, Bhartiya Vidya Bhavan's Mehta Vidyalaya, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi.
- 20. Mr. H. R. Sharma, Member, Principal, CRPF Public School, Prashant Vihar, Sector 14, Rohini, Delhi 110 085
- 21. **Mr. Sunil Maini**, Member, Principal, Crescent Public School, Saraswati Vihar, Pitampura, Delhi
- 22. Mrs. Anita Dhalla, Member, Cambridge School, Indirapuam
- 23. Dr. Ruchi Seth, Member, Principal, Delhi Public School, Sushant Lok, Gurgaon
- 24. **Ms. Reema Punj**, Guru Nanak Public School, West Avenue Road, Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi.

- 25. Mrs.Z. M. Siddique, Member, Principal, Hamdard Public School Sangam Vihar. New Delhi.
- 26. **Sr. Archana Thalachirayil**, Holy Child Sr. Secondary School, Tagore Garden, New Delhi
- 27 **Dr. Rajesh Hassija**, Member, Principal, Indraprastha International School, Sector 10, Dwarka
- 28. Mrs. Sudha Acharya, Member, Principal, ITL Public School, Sector 9, Dwarka, New Delhi
- 29. Mr. George Mathew, Principal, Jaspal Kaur Public School, Shalimar Bagh, New Delhi
- 30. Mrs. Sangeeta Bhatia, Principal, KIIT World School, Pitampura, Delhi
- 31. Mrs. Usha Ram, Principal, Laxman Public School, Hauz Khas Enclave, New Delhi
- 32. Ms. Madhu Chandra, Member, Principal, Lotus Valley International School, Noida
- 33. **Dr. (Mrs.) Bhawna**, Member, Principal, Lovely Public School, Priyadarshini Vihar, Delhi.
- 34. **Mrs. Krishna Bhati**, Member, Maharaja Sawai Man Singh Vidyalaya, Swai Man Singh Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan
- 35. Mr. B. C. Pandey, Principal, Mahavir Sr. Model School, Sangam Park Extn., New Delhi
- 36. Mrs. Mamta V. Bhatnagar, Principal, Manav Sthali School, New Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi
- 37. Col. Ashok Kaul, Principal, Mata Jai Kaur Public School, Ashok Vihar, Delhi
- 38. **Ms. Jyoti Arora**, Member, Principal, Mount Abu Public School, Sector 5, Rohini, Delhi.
- 39. Ms. Alka Kapur, Modern Public School, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi
- 40. **Ms. Ruma Purkayastha**, Principal, Navy Children Public School, Satya Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi
- 41. Mr. Prashant Parashar, Principal, NK Bagrodia School, Rohini
- 42. Mr. R. K. Trivedi, Member, O. P. Jindal School Raigarh,
- 43. Mrs. Rachna Pant, Ramjas School, RK Puram, New Delhi
- 44. Ms. Anuradha Joshi, Principal, Sardar Patel Vidyalaya, Lodhi Estate, New Delhi
- 45. Ms. G Kaur, Member, Principal Salwan Public School, Sector 15, Gurgaon
- 46. Mrs. Novita Chopra, Member, Vankateshwar International School, Sector 10, Dwarka.

Leave of absence granted to -

- 1. **Ms.** Chitra Nakra, Member, Vice Chairperson, V.V.DAV Public School, Vikaspuri, New Delhi.
- 2. Mr. Neeraj K. Bedhotiya, Member, Joint Secretary, Principal, Mayoor Schoool, Ajmer
- 3. Ms. Aditi Misra, Member, Principal, Delhi Public School, Gurgaon
- 4. Ms. Anita Bhalla Member, Principal, Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan, Amritsar
- 5. Ms. Anjana Gupta, Member, Principal, DAV International School, Amritsar,

6. Ms. Sharmila Raheja, Uttam School for girls

The meeting started by felicitation of the office bearers and the Life members.

Mr. R. K. Trivedi, Principal OP Jindal School, Raigarh was welcomed. This was followed by a gripping and enthralling percussion music performance by the school students.

After this the items of the agenda were taken up -

1 & 2 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 28TH JANUARY 2015, AT TAGORE INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL AND THE POINTS ARISING OUT OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 28TH JANUARY, 2015

The Chairperson welcomed all members.

The minutes of the meeting held on 28th January, 2015 were read and confirmed.

3 TO REVIEW THE 41ST ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE NPSC

The Chairperson thanked the members for making the annual conference a grand success and complimented all those who had worked tirelessly to ensure that everything was smooth and as per plan.

Chairperson spoke of the Literacy Project initiated 26 years ago to impart education to those who do not have access to it and since then a large number of Private, Govt and Navyug schools had got involved.

4. <u>ADDRESS BY MRS. RAJNI KUMAR ON DELHI SCHOOLS LITERACY</u> PROJECT-

Mrs. Rajni Kumar thanked all members for their support in the project and made special mention of those schools that had been wholly involved in the project since its inception and had made large numbers literate. She said that so many social evils are compounded by evils of illiteracy which was preventing India from taking the leap forward. There was a proposal to launch legal literacy for women and other areas as health, sanitation and continuing education would also be taken up.

The Chairperson echoed the shock and grief at the gruesome rape of the Nun in West Bengal. She said that many members had got together for an all faith prayer meeting.

She said that on behalf of the NPSC she wanted to assure our Christian friends from the minority that we stand strongly firmly behind them.

Father Babu Varghese said that he appreciated the sentiments that it was not a Christian matter, but a peoples matter and he would convey the same to the authorities.

The Chairperson said that a booklet had been printed and distributed. Mr. L. V. Sehgal said that the drafting of rules and regulations had kept the basic structure intact but made some amendments with input from senior members.

The hand out for giving advice to parents was distributed. The Chairperson said that it was suggestive and schools could customize it to their needs if they so desired.

5. LOOKING AHEAD - DISCUSSION ON FUTUER PROJECTS -

The Chairperson then spoke about the role of Goethe Institute in promoting German language and studies in German Universities. Ms. Manveen Anand and Ms. Alicia working with Max Mueller gave a brief insight into the educational opportunities in Germany and the support being provided.

Ms. Deepika Singh spoke of the expenses at the Conference and said that the account was ready. She requested members to give the annual subscription form for the year 2015-16.

Dr. Ruchi Seth proposed the vote of thanks. She profusely thanked Mr. Pandey and his team of teachers and students for the warm hospitality, excellent arrangements, which helped in ensuring good and fruitful deliberations. She had a special word of appreciation for the outstanding music by students was also made.

There being no other matter, the matter ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

(REKHA SHARMA) Secretary